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December 2, 2011

Mr. Ric Forster

Director, Government & Regulatory Affairs
Direct Energy Marketing Limited

2225 Sheppard Ave E.

Toronto ON M2J 5C2

Dear Mr. Forster:

Re: Cancellation of Electricity Retailer and Natural Gas Licences
Gateway Energy Services Ltd. ER-2008-0274 and GM-2008-0040

This letter confirms the cancellation of the above referenced electricity generation
licences issued in the name Gateway Energy Services Ltd., pursuant to section 77(5) of
the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, and in accordance with your written request dated
November 1, 2011.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

John Pickernel
Assistant Board Secretary



